

From: [Michael Thompson](#)
To: [Sue Steigerwald](#)
Cc: [Katy Taylor](#); [Leslie Gahagan](#); [Miranda Bell](#)
Subject: Re: Request for Capital Purchase
Date: Monday, September 10, 2018 3:36:20 PM

I did. He said he would follow up with an email but I have not received that yet.

Mike

On Mon, Sep 10, 2018 at 3:10 PM, Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Mike, did you get Wayne's verbal okay on a telephone call?

From: Michael Thompson [mailto:mthompson@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 1:34 PM
To: Wayne
Cc: Katy Taylor; Leslie Gahagan; Miranda Bell; Sue Steigerwald
Subject: Fwd: Request for Capital Purchase

Wayne,

Attached is a capital purchase request by Leslie that she is hoping to get approved before the end of the fiscal year. It is part of the budgets capital plan.

If you are in agreement I will ask Katy to place on the agenda.

Mike

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Leslie Gahagan** <lgahagan@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Fri, Sep 7, 2018 at 3:11 PM
Subject: Request for Capital Purchase
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Miranda Bell <mbell@cityoffoley.org>

Please see the attached capital purchase request and quote. Mobile Fence Company and I have been working on this quote since late June. This new gate system will automatically open and shut based on a timer and include a closed loop system to not lock anyone inside the park. Also it includes metal gates to prevent traffic from entering trails off of Philomene Holmes. Once purchased, we

can officially open Philomene Holmes Blvd to traffic flow.

Leslie Lassitter Gahagan

Environmental Manager

City of Foley

251-923-4267

